

Re: Can we get a copy of today's turn of the regs?

From: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 22 Jun 2017 09:41:43 -0400

Thanks - I had not heard about accounting, so this is very helpful.

On Jun 22, 2017, at 9:40 AM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> wrote:

OK. Also. I heard back from OPG re indemnity that acctg is ok. You mentioned you heard back as well, but not sure if you had that confirmed.

I connected with Kim also confirming for IESO. Not expecting any issues there, but she will confirm.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 9:35 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: Can we get a copy of today's turn of the regs?

Yes. James will send it over shortly.

One thing that occurs to me is that the detailed obligations around the financing plan may impact the control analysis. Those provisions need a lot more work so the words will change in any event, but would you please consider how far we can go down that road?

Carolyn Calwell
416.212.8392

On Jun 22, 2017, at 9:33 AM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> wrote:

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.